
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT: BOARD POLICY UPDATE 77 – First Reading

DATE: March 28, 2006

The following board policies from update 77 are being presented for the first reading:

[BG-G] BBD (Local) Board Members: Training and Orientation
[BG-G] CPC (Local) Office Management: Records Management
[BG-G] DAB (Local) Employment Objectives
[BG-G] DBA (Local) Employment Requirements and Restrictions: Credentials

and Records
[BG-G] DBD (Local) Employment Requirements and Restrictions: Conflict of

Interest
[BG-G] DFE (Local) Termination of Contract: Resignation
[BG-G] EEH (Local) Instructional Arrangements: Homebound Instruction
[BG-G] EFAA (Local) Instructional Materials Selection and Adoption

********************

No Specific Action Required

********************

Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis Robert Hand
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director

For Federal/ State Programs


